HOUSE/SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES - 1967- 1982 2482



%

110. 27 (appropriation - Natural Resources). The Chairman
ruled this motion out of order bince the order of business
now before the committee was the close-out for the Department

of Labor.

-749- 3/24



t. of
bor

Enforcement

Thw committee discussed the remaining closeout of the

Department of Labor Budget [see minutes, pages 602-607

for aarlier figures].

Of Labor Law Mr. Sackett moved the following breakdown:
Administration $203,100
Labor Law Enforcement 283,700
Workmen®"s Compensation 90,500
Employnent of Handicapped 5,700
Employment Advisory 32,300
$615,300

No objection so ordered.

Administration This total is $203,100. No objection so ordered.

bor Law
forcement

There was a discussion on the $15,000 shown under Inter-Agency
Receipts. Mr. Croft said that the $15,000 is paid from the
Fishermen®s Fund to the Labor Law Enforcement for the
administrative work for handling tho Fishermen®s Fund which
has no item under personal services. Mr. Ray said it does
have an item under personal services but is spread out among
six people. Mr. Sackett made a motion that they delete the
Inter-Agency charges of $15,000 and that the request of the
Department for an Administrative Officer 1 and the Clerk Steno
Il be authorized and funded under Sick and Disabled Fishermen®s
Fund. No objection so ordered. [See letter dated 3-19-69
appended). This makes the total for Labor Law Enforcement
$?S3»700» Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous consent to allow
the position of Safety Inspector 1 listed on line 21 that was

deleted oy the Governor®s Budget Review Committee. There was



a brief discussion on this and Mr. Ray said i1f HOUSE BILL
NO. 101 passes this would add $57,100 to this budget.

Mr. Croft noted this money would be for welding supervisors
not safety inspectors.

This motion was put to a vote and failed.

Workmen®s Mr. Sackett gave the following breakdown for this section:
Compensation

Personal Services $64,300
Travel 15,700
Contractual Services 7,800
Commodities 2,000
Equipment 700

$90,500

No objection so ordered.
vemor®s Committee
on Employment of the
Handicapped The total for this, Mr. Sackett said, 1is fo, fuO.
No objection so ordered.

Employment Advisory
Commission The total for this 13 $32>300> Mr. Sackett 3aid.

No objection so ordered.
Sick and Disabled Fishermen
Personal
Services: This figure Is $20,900 which allows for an Administrative

Officer 1 and a clerk. The breakdown is a3 follows:

Personal Services $20,900
+Travel 23,000
Contractual Services 130,000
Commodities 8,000

4 Equipment 900

Grants, claims and shared revenue 5,000

Inter-Ar.ency charges 0
3W7B753



<£<: *Mr. Ray objected to the additional $5,000 in travel.
Mr. Sackett explained the $18,000 shown is used for the
injured fishermen and the additional money would provide
for the iInvestigation of these cases. Mr. Ray withdrew
his objection.
The total figure adopted by the committee is $187,800.
Second Injury This amount remains the same as the Governor®s allowance --
Benefits
$108,000. No objection so ordered.
Employment This amount remains the same as the Governor®s allowance -
Security
700. No objection so ordered.
Logger There is a -0- amount iIn this program, and Mr. Sackett
Training
noted this had been just a one-time program.
Work Incentive Mr. Sackett said the total for the WIN program is $516,000
='OC; Fam
which is the Governor®s allowance. No objection so ordered.
Mr. Ray commented ar. the rumor that Department of Administration,
Division of Fersonnel had asked the departments to phase out
the positions of Personnel Clerks. Mr. Freer said he had no
knowledge on this but would check It out. Mr. Ray noted it
should be legislative intent that they Inform the department
they would like to maintain certain positions that have to
do with personnel.

Adjournment:Thore was a brief discussion on this and the meeting adjourned

at 2.0 p.m.

-752-






%

41

Honorable John C. Sackett -2- March 1°J, 1SGS

Prlntlng of Forms A S
Supplies Jub ruu
Equipment (initial only) D36 el
TOTAL BUDGET $28,316.72

jgsg - Prograin receipts appropriated
for the 1969-1"J70 budget. $15 ,000.00

Additional required (all Fishermen®s
Fund money) $13,216.72

Legislative bills affecting the Fishermenls Fund have not ac
yet been introduced.

In examining the Fishermenls Fund program, |1 find sever
areas v/hich snoulc. be strengthened, however, 2 feel th
adopting regulations, these changes can be acccmplishce
swiftly and v:ith a minimum of expanse. Regulations v;ou,d
negate ti"e neud for corrective legislation in areas of defi-
cienc and \<1ud stlll at the seme tlmeﬁrprOV|de the cuies;

15 BF BTG B RS0 VBT vm XL e e

U jJot V% >% sO\WVe
II _V.)_.. NF*x
uu<”Nr N0 AUNMANNNS e

* gy uUi J / «i-J /U

> nGi 3s) VB woiMVY W OA .

-754-



Present:

DEPARTMENT OF
LAW

HOUSE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Tuesday, March 25, 1969

9:00 a.m.
All members. Mr. Richard Preer, Director of Budget and
Management was also present.
Chairman Ray called the meeting to order and requested Mr.
Croft to give the presentation for the closeout of the
Department of Law budget.
Mr. Croft said he had been requested to find out the differ-
ences between the Department of Law budgeting at Step D
instead of Step C this year. The Department had budgeted
at Step D. Mr. Croft said this amount forthe attorneys-®
position increased the budget by $32,580, and for the
three secretarial positions, $1,608, for a total increase
of $37,188.
There was a discussion on the vacancy and turnover factor
and Mr. Croft said the Department went 10 months without
a vacancy and then iIn the past six months they have had
four. Mr. Ray questioned Mr. Freer as to what the Budget
Review Committee normally budgeted this department at and
Mr. Freer said the Department of Law has difficult in hirin
at Step A, so up until this year i1t was Step C, but now
Step D. Mr. Ray asked if this was because the Department
can"t get the caliber of people they want. Mr. Croft
said that part of the reason they want to budget at Step
D Is that they are trying to get away from hiring people
fresh out of law school, and Mr. Edwards ha3 been quite

successful In getting more experienced attorneys.



Mr. Croft said he felt the difference is well worth it.
Mr. Ray said if they take the full vapancy and turnover
they could stand to budget at Step D.

Mr. Preer noted that the vacancy and turnover is at 2%,
where in the past they had quite a turnover and were able
to stand the 5* and the Department has now been reduced

to 2%. Mr. Croft noted this is the same rate of vacancy
and turnéver they are budgeting for all other departments.
He said the Department at one time had a high turnover

and this will always be somewhat of a problem with lawyers
because the public practice has been a training ground to
go into private practice. Mr. Croft requested that the
committee consider the overall personnel before they do
anything aoout vacancy and turnover.

He noted that the Department had originally requested

siX new positions - 3 attorneys and 3 support positions.
He said that the Governor®s allowance had only approved
the Attorney IV in Ketchikan and Mr. Croft said his
recommendation is that they approve the full request and
in addition they add one attorney and one support position
to be assigned to the Department of Fish and Game (HB 17M0)
Mr. Croft said this would make the total increase of
$84,348, $15,400 for an attorney and $6,852 for a
secretary in the Department of Fish and Game, plus

$3,113 in benefits. Mr. Croft said the support documents
for all of these new positions are incorrect. They show
a need for Highways attorneys and this has been taken care
of in the reimbursable section. Mr. Croft said he would

request the support position of a Clerk-Steno in Ketchikan



be allowed and feels this iIs needed because the Budget
Review Committee had allowed an Assistants DA in Ketchikan
and this would allow only one secretary for two attorneys.
Mr. Sackett asked if he had understood that the justifica-
tion for the new positions 1is erroneous. Mr. Croft said
yes, that the Department of Highways had requested a

"beef up™ In the Attorney General"s Office and that
Highways had been taken out. In back-up justification
they left iIn Highways rather than the Attorney"s sheet and
somehow had inserted the wrong pages. He said the Departmer
IS requesting another position in Anchorage which is not
related to Highway work. They are also requesting a
position in Fairbanks and they are requesting t

position because of the additional caseload.

Mr. Ray noted that the vacancy and turnover formula used
in the Attorney General®"s Office was 2.24.

Mr. Croft explained the necessary support positions had not
been allowed by Budget Review and said the subcommittee®s
recommendation is that they ggrc*.".- the total iIncrease of
$86,600, above the Governor®s allowance, and of that total
increase $84,348 would be in personal services. Mr. Croft
said they had made other reductions in other areas. The
total cost of $22,000 would be an increase for the
Department of Fish and Game. Mr. Ray objected and said
this was an increase of $186,000 over last year"s budget.
There was discussion on this and Mr. Croft said that

his recommendation would make the total of personal
services for the Department of Law $1,102,250. Mr.

Sackett asked for a brief run down of the new positions

Mr. Croft was recommending.



Mr. Croft 3aid that the Assistant District Attorney

in Ketchikan was the first priority of the Department of
Law. He said, regarding the attorney that would be
working in the Department of Fish and Game that this
position would cost $15,400 and with a secretary for suppor
costing $6,852. Travel and contractual services would be
in the Fish and Game budget, while commodities and equipmen
would be iIn the Department of Law budget. Mr. Croft

said the new position he iIs requesting in Anchorage for

the Attorney General would be assigned to the civil section
to handle civil litigation and this position would cost
$17,756 and the Clerk Steno 111 as support for this positio:
would be $7,332. The Clerk Steno in Ketchikan would be
$7,238. Mr. Freer was questioned on why these positions
had not been allowed and he said they had left in one
priority item which was the Attorney 1V for the Ketchikan
office and the rest had been cut because of the cutback

in all budgets. Mr. Croft said he would recommend adding
the other positions that were eliminated plus an additional
attorney for the Department of Fish and Game. He noted
that Highways had been taken care of here and is now in

the Reimbursable Services. Mr. Croft said the Governor-"s
Office took the Highways and Commerce attorneys out of
these departments and are creating a separate section in
Law called Reimbursable Services. Mr. Freer asked i1f Mr.
Croft suggested taking the Fish and Game attorney directly
out of the general fund. Mr. Croft said this should

eventually be under reimbursable funds, if the attorney was

to do nothing but Fish and Game work. However, for the



first year, they should put him in the Department of Law
and fund i1t in that manner until they see how much of his
time will be used at Pish and Game. Mr. Croft said his
intent iIs that this attorney would be in the budget, and
then i1t would be up to Pish and Game to decide when he
was needed. Mr. Freer said he would not object on that
basis. Mr. Croft said if after a year the attorney was
needed full time then they could put the funding for this
position under Fish and Game. Mr. Haugen said the
Department cf Fish and Game needs an attorney for at least
two years full time and he would want legislative intent
that this attorney will be physically available to the
Department of Fish and Game. Mr. Croft said he thought
they should make the legislative intent to reat that this
attorney will be used as much as necessary by the Department
of Fish and Game, and Fish and Game would pay his travel
and contractual services. This allows Fish and Game
authority to provide travel for this attorney, but it
will be paid out of their budget if they do.
There was a brief discussion on the Fish and Game Board
meetings.

*
Mr. Ray said he couldn®"t believe that Fish and Game needs
a full time attorney. Mr. Croft said what he suggests
doing/;?mply to set him up and if next year he is being
ised full time then they would put him under Reimbursable
Services. Mr. Croft added that he thought it was very
important from the Department of Law standpoint that they

clearly establish that this man is responsible to the

Attorney General. They would set it up 30 that the Fish



and Game could determine the extent this man would be used
but If they start setting up separate attorneys 1in
different departments that this would get very confusing
and could lead to difficulty as the Attorney General®s
opinion might differ from the opinion established by an
attorney from a different department, and the Attorney
General could be put in the position of defending in court
an opinion that he had not agreed to. Mr. Croft

noted that it should be legislative iIntent that they intend
to provide an attorney that handles the work needed by
Fish and Game but the actual legal work is under the
Attorney General. Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous
consent that this attorney be placed iIn the Attorney
General"s office and be assigned to Fish and Game as
necessary, and full time if necessary. Mr. Ray said that
even though this employee was under the Department of Law
they would write legislative intent that the Department of
Fish and Game had first choice of his time. Mr. Ray

moved the figure of $1,030,000 for personal services,
Department of Law, which would provide an attorney for

the Department of Fi?h and Game. Mr. Croft objected

and moved to amend the motion to include the Attorney 1V
in Anchorage. Mr. Sackett objected. Mr. Croft moved to
amend the motion that they allow the Attorney IV position
In Fairbanks. Mr. Sackett objected. Mr. Croft moved to
amend the motion to allow the Clerk Steno Ill In South
Central, the Clerk Steno 111 iIn Southeast, and the Clerk
Stenu IIl in Central. Mr. Ray called frr a vote of all

those In favor of adopting Mr. Croft"s motion. Motion



%

LEGISLATIVE
INTENT

Recess:

failed. It was then agreed upon that all the

committee would add would be the attorney and secretary
for the Fish and Game Department. Mr. Ray moved and
asked unanimous consent that the figure of $1,040,000 be
adopted and that the legislative Intent show that this
increase would provide for an attorney to be used by the
Fish and Game Department, with the authority for this
position in Department of Law; his first priority will be
in the Department of Fish and Game. The motion carried
5-2.

The meeting recessed at 10:00.

761 3/25



AFTER RECESS
1:40 p.m.
Present: All members and Mr. Mario Martini from the Division of
Budget and Management.
us2 h - of Law Chairman Ray called the meeting to order. He reviewed

Administration and what had happened in the morning meeting of the closeout

Operation
Personal of the Department of Law by saying that personal services
Services:
had been changed to $1,040,000 to include an attorney
and secretary for the Department of Fish and Game.
Travel : Mr. Croft said that $5,000 should be removed from the

travel code (on pages 16-18) relating to Fish and Game and
Department of Highways because this had been placed in
Reimbursable Services and had not been deleted from the
travel.

Mr. Croft said it iIs the subcommittee™s recommendation
that $1,000 be added to transportation of new hires, code
250. Mr. Borer noted that the subcommittee recommended in
personal services that the department be allowed to budget
at step d and asked why they should have additional

travel for new hires. Mr. Croft noted that they had

four vacancies and each time they travel it takes about
$500 for someone to come from outside Alaska, and he felt
that only allowing the department $1,000 was unrealistic.
He said when he reviewed this budget the department had
assured him that the figure of $44,100 was sufficient for
the travel for the three new positions that were requested
but a3 only one of these was allowed Mr. Croft felt that

they could have reduced travel by $750. In essence,



Contractual
Services:

Commodities:

Equipment:

this would pay for transportation of new hires.

There was a discussion on this and it was moved and asked
unanimous consent that the figure of $39,100 be aopted

for travel. Motion passed.

Mr. Croft said the subcommittee recommends that
transportation of things, code 350, be increased $1,000 for
a total of $6800. Mr. Borer said they had increased the
communications, code 310, by $8,000 and that he was not
aware of any problems iIn transportation of things when they
had discussed the budget. Mr. Croft moved and asked
unanimous consent that code 350 be increased by $1,000.
Motion failed.

There was a brief discussion on code 380, professional fees
and services, and It was moved and unanimous consent was
asked that the figure of $314,700 be adopted for contractual
services. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous consent that this Tfigurt
be changed to $16,100 to provide $500 which was requested
by the Department of Fish and Game in the fiscal note on
HOUSE BILL 140. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Croft moved the figure of $9,700 which includes a
$2,400 increase for the Fish and Game position. Mr.

Ray objected. Mr. Borer said when he reviewed the Fish

and Game budget that the Budget Review Committee was far
more liberal with that budget and he felt there was more
leeway to provide for thi3d in the Fish and Game budget.

He said it is reasonable that the subcommittee would want
this support to be provided 1v Fish and Game and this

should be done by legislative intent. Mr. Croft said the



Judgment Claims

Inter-Agency
Charges:

Reimbursable
Services
Personal
Services:

Attorney Oeneral prefers this to be in the Department of
Law. Mr. Ray said 1f the attorney does most of his work
in Pish and Game as anticipated then the equipment used shouD
be provided by Fish and Game. Mr. Haugen commented that
he would, like legislative intent to follow on this all the
way through. Mr. Ray amended Mr. Croft’s motion to keep
the Governor"s allowance of $7*300 for equipment. Motion
carried.

On code 740, Mr. Croft moved the figure of 3$4,000. No
objection, so ordered.

On Code 910, there was a discussion on the investigator
positions that are paid for under this code. Mr. Martini
said that Public Safety will be reimbursed by the Department
of Law for these positions. Mr. Ray asked why the

Budget Review Committee had cut their travel and Mr.
Martini said they felt the $41,900 allowed under code 910
was enough to cover the cost of these investigators
including their travel. Mr. Corft moved that/§2?400 be
restored under code 920, travel. Mr. Borer amended Mr.
Croft®"s motion to make this amount $1,200. No objection,
so ordered. This made the total figure for Inter-Agency
charges $49,200. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Croft noted that personal services included $27,000
for a Chief Attorney®s position that is being funded from
Department of Highways inter-agency funds. Mr. Croft said
with the exception of that position these are federal
matching funds (@0/5). Mr. Croft 3aid he would request
funding of the full amount and there is no vacancy and

turnover included. He noted the problem of approving this



mTravel:

mCommodities:

eEquipment:

Adjournment:

as set up because they created a Chief of Highways Attorney
VI within the Right Away Division and the Attorney General
objects to having an attorney who iIs an administrative
officer in another office. The total figure for personal
services was $237,700. No objection, so ordered.

It was moved and unanimous consent was asked that the

following figures be adopted for Reimbursable Services:

Personal Services $237,700
mTravel 7,400
Contractual 21,900
mmCommodities 3,000
meeEquipment 11,000
$581,006

Mr. Ray objected to the term "or designee”l shown under
person attending column in travel. There was a brief
discussion on this and Mr. Ray withdrew his objection.

Mr. Ray noted the incomplete breaMdown of commodities and
Mr. Martini said one of the reasons this budget does not
have more information was that it was prepared a day
before the budget was finalized and therefore was put
together rather hastily.

Mr. Ray felt the amount requested, $12,000, was too much.
Mr. Croft said they are setting up new positions and
compared this to the fiscal note he had received regarding
the Public Defender and felt this would compare favorably.
Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous consent that this
figure be $11,800 which would eliminate one executive desk.
Mr. Sackett amended this figure to $10,000. Mr. Croft
moved to table Mr. Sackett"s motion. Motion failed.
Messrs. Sackett and Croft withdrew their motions. Mr.
Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the figure

be $11,000. Motion passed.

So, the final figure of Reimbursable Services was
$281,000. No objection so ordered.

The total for Administration and Operation is $1,470,400
and the total for Reimbursable Services is $281,000,
making a total for the Department of Law Budget of
$1,751,400. It was moved and unanimous consent was aksed

that this figure be adopted. No objection, so ordered.

Meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m.



Preaant:

HB 65 :

DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC SAFETY

HOUSE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, March 26, 1969
9:00 a.m.

All mambera except Mr. Haugen. Mr. Preer from Budget and
Management waa alao preaent.

Mr. Ray mored and aaked unanimoua consent that the coamittee
consider HOUSE BILL NO. 65 ($1,000,000 aupplemental to
Natural Reaourcea for fire auppreaaion).

No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Ray told the committee that the state must pay an annual
pre-auppreaaion fee of 3 cents an acre on atate landa and
then pay the balance of what It coats to the federal whey
they bill the state. The state had more fires this past
fiscal year than in some time, according to Mr. Ray and that
is why this figure i1s up. Mr. Croft asked Mr. Ray 1if he

had the determination that this was the right amount due and
Mr. Ray assured him that he had. They had been told that the
actual figure was $1,875,000, but it is hoped they can menag*
for now with $1,000,000.

Mr. Ray then moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee report out HOUSE BILL NO. 65 with "do pass" re-
commendation.

No objection, bo ordered.

Mr. Ray asked about the lack of vacancy and turnover and Mr.

Freer told him the number of employees (4) did not warrant It.

-766- 3/26



“hi. d4-"0 .~ PRy » P JLU-, -w- FxC A-1 1
j=-" O - - - X

Commissioner™s Office
Personal Services:

Mr. Ray moved the $71>900 as originally requested plus

the $68,000 (that the Oovemor has now requested for a
narcotics squad) for a total of $139*900 for the Conslssloner®s
Office for personal services. Mr. Croft objected, stating

he not only objected to the program, but thought uniforms
especially a waste since he understood they would not be
making arrests. He went on to say that If the Governor

wants to do anything iIn this area, he felt It should be
handled In somewhat the same way they are handling the
alcoholic problem. Mr. Ray then amended the figure for the
narcotics squad to $60,000. Mr. Croft amended the motion that
they would have one additional trooper in Fairbanks and one
in Southcentral (rather than a total of 5 as requested).

Mr. Ray objected and on vote, the motion failed.

Mr. Croft then moved and asked unanimous consent that instead
of 5 troopers, they have one for Juneau, one for Fairbanks
and one for Anchorage. Mr. Ray again objected and on vote
the motion failed. Mr. Ray renewed his motion to amend the
figure to $60,000 and the motion failed 3-3.

Mr. Ray said the meeting would adjourn until 7 p.m. and the
budget for Public Safety would be taken up at that time.

Mr. Borer objected.

Mr. Croft left the meeting.

Mr. Ray requested that Mr. Personett, Commissioner for
Department of Public Safety be instructed to come to the
meeting. The committee recessed briefly while awaiting

Mr. Personett"s arrival.

-767- 3/26



Mr. Personett arrived and Mr. Ray told him the committee
needed more information on the purpose of the narcotics
aquad. Mr. Personett stressed the point that these men

would not be in uniform all of the time. He said the idea
behind the squad has been misunderstood by some people
whereby It was felt that the purpose was to arrest everyone.
He said the department s now In a situation where they have
no one trained iIn narcotics; no one to appear in public,

go to schools plus they don"t have people with knowledge to
go out and enforce the law on misuse of drugs. The department
wants these people specifically assigned to this task, thance
they would be able to work in all phases of It -- not only
arrest pushers, users, etcetera, but also pass the word

to school3, public meetings, etcetera, or In other words

try to get the public aware of the problem. He raid that
many people think this is not the state troopers” realm

and they wou?d insist on taking a hard line but he emphasized
that this was not true. During the past two years, new
Information has come out about narcotics and LSD; and people
who are using it realize It iIs unpredictable so a big
percentage of these people are swearing off because It is too
dangerous. They want to get to those who might try it for
the first time. The method, as far as marijuana IS concerned,
would be to bring the facts right out to the people and he

did not necessarily mean the facts that were established

-768- 3/26



or believed two or three years ago, e.g., anyone who

smoked marijuana would go on to hard narcotic*. He admitted
that a good percentage of the herlon users used marijuana
when they first started but this i1s only a small segment,

he felt, of those who have used marijuana. He expressed

the need for the committee to have a session while here

in Juneau with Dr. Bloomquist and Professor Atamian, Associate
Professor of Sociology at the university of Alaska. They
are presently appearing in Juneau and discussing drugs,

and he thought the committee could better understand the
department®"s feelings, as these two men are able to put

Into words where he, Mr. Personett, Is unable to do so.

Mr. Ray reminded Mr. Personett of a meeting last year with
the former Attorney Oeneral and a person that was considered
to be a worldwide figure — Dr. Joel Ford — on the subject
of drugs. Mr. Personett said this was the other side of
the coin; and, iIn actuality Dr. Ford, who advocates the
legalizing of marijuana, is not respected even in his own
state or community. He is not only not respected by the
police, but not by other professional people either. Mr.
Ray told him they were not discussing philosophy, they would
Just like to put this money iInto work towards alcoholism.

He felt the state was already doing a good Job on narcotics.
Mr. Personett pointed out that though alcohol could be a

problem with children, he felt drugs were directly affecting

-769- 3/26



then and he felt that with this squad, this Is something

that Is possible to stop now — they want preventative
medicine.

Mr. Bradner disagreed and said 1t was not preventative,

It was after the fact, the 'sore" is there.

Mr. Personett informed the coamittee that the goal for

these five people would be: 1) prevention; 2) education;

and 3) enforcement.

Mr. Bradner could see no reason why these five troopers had
to have labels and wanted to know why five people from

the Department of Public Safety couldn®"t go out and do the
job without all this emphasis on a "harcotics squad.” He
felt that in the past when people have gone In to talk to
students, they were unable to communicate and he could not
see where five state troopers would be able to communicate
any better. He suggested giving some thought to finding one
person who was talented iIn getting his point across, that this
one person could be far more successful than five troopers
and he would be willing to support this kind of program.

Mr. Personett agreed that If they were to take Just any five
troopers, that they, of course, would not have this information,
and that the kids they were trying toconvince would know

far more about drugs than they would. He said the purpose of
getting five men to do this work exclusively is so they can
go to training school, learn and stay on top of the latest
and that i1s, he pointed out, reason for all of the training

listed 1In this special budget. He specifically mentioned



the problem in Fairbanks; however, he felt other states
had far bigger problems than Alaska as a whole and this

iIs what they want to solve, before It becomes any bigger.

Mr. Ray announced to the committee that the meeting would
have to recess as he had Just received word that they
would have to report to the floor of the House.

Recess: Meeting recessed at 10:00 a.m.

~771-
3/26



Present;

Bill Assignments

Adjournment:

HOUSE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Thursday, March 27, 1969
9:00 a.m.

All members with the exception of Mr. Sackett.

Chairman

assigned

Ray called the meeting to order at 9:00.

He

the following bills, directing the members to

have them ready to be reported out tomorrow.

HB

HB

HB
SB

SB

HP
HB

50 (Teachers®, retirement act) Mr .
297(Assistance - Persons displaced

by highway) Mr .

48 (Western interstatenuclear compactor.

64 (legal holidays) Mr.
228(Coupon interest rate for state

GO bonds) Mr.

233(Sale of timber and materials) Mr.

47 (Assaying and analyzing of Alaskan
ores and minerals) Mr.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

772

Box-sr

Croft
Bradner

Ray

Sackett

Haugen

Hohman

3727



Present:

HB 50

HB 297

HOUSE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Friday, March 28, 1969
9:00 a.m.
All members with the exception of Mr. Bradner.
Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that HB 50
(An Act amending the Teachers” Retirement Act). Mr.
Ray said that the Attorney General said there iIs an error
in the language in the original bill so that survivor
would not be entitled to the cost of living allowance,
but the committee substitute clears this up. Going through
the bill, Mr. Borer said that on page 1, line 23
the new language "first of the" i1s not explicit enough.
On page two, Sec. 14.25.080, the bill changes the deposit
sum by the state to be deposited monthly rather than
3emi-annually. Mr. Borer said that he wants to check
with Administration to make sure this is feasible.
He said ho was not sure if page 3, section 8, was
retroactive to section 6. In section 7,page 3, Mr.
Borer said if they have not been paying the minor
children the survivors allowance now, It seems to him it
has to have some impact on the Retirement Fund. He
wants to know what that is.
He said that he had been told there would be no state
money added. Mr. Ray directed Mr. Borer to research furthei
Mr. Croft, In response to Mr. Ray"3 request that he bring
up HB 297 (Providing for relocation assistance and
authorizing payments to persons displaced by highway
activities), said that he has been told thi3 13 provlued
for in the budget breakdown but said he has been unable

773 3728



to find 1t. Therefore, he requested further time to
research.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that CSSB 64 am
(changing the dates of certain legal holidays) be
considered by the committee. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Ray read the letter from the Governor. This bill

is In keeping with recent federal legislation. Mr.

Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the bill be
sent out with individual recommendations. No objection.
The bill was passed nut of committee with 4'no recommenda-
tion” votes and two "‘do pass'.

Mr. Sackett moved and asked unanimous consent that

SB 228 (Increasing the maximum coupon interest rate for
state general obligation bonds) be considered by the
committee. He read the Commerce Committee amendment which
changes line 13 to "life of the bonds not to exceed six
and one-half per cent a year"™ rather than six per cent,
and added on to line 16 " unless a longer period is
specifically authorized by statute.” Mr. Sackett then

read the Governor"s letter which accompanied the bill.

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the

bill be passed out of the committee with a "do pass"
recommendation. Mr. Sackett objected. The bill was
passed out of the committee with four "no recommendations™

and two "'do pass as amended'.

Mr. Hohman moved and asked unanimous consent that HB 47
(Relating to assaying and analyzing of Alaskan ores &

minerals) be considered. No objection. Mr. Hohman said

that Mr. Wallington said there will be no cost to this



as they can make the determination whete needed.

There was an amendment by the Resources Committee which

he read. Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous consent

that the bill be reported out with individual rgcommenda—
action on

tions. Mr. Sackett objected and moved that/the bill

be postponed. Mr. Ray ruled him out of order. Mr.

Borer said that he objected to section (2) on the

second page which reads 'a description, as precise as

possible, of the location where the sample was taken.™

Mr. Haugen also objected. Mr. Croft said that the section

also provides that the information will be confidential,

and that this information would be valuable to the state.

Mr. Borer said he can appreciate the value to the state but

he thinks a person ought to have a year from the time of

assay before giving the information, to allow himself

time to set up a stake. Mr. Ray said that in the Interest

of time, they could pass the bill out of committee with

"no recommendation™ and make individual recommendations

on the floor as o amendments or committee substitutes.

He moved and asked unanimous consent that the bill be

unanimous

passed out of committee with a/''no recommendation™.

No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that SB 105

(Authorizing the construction of a life-size statue of

Senator E. L. "Bob"™ Bartlett) be considered. No objection.

He moved and asked unanimous consent that the bill be

passed out of committee with indiv _.ual recommendations.

The bill was reported out with 5 do pass"™ recommendations

and one 'rio recommendation.'

775 3/28



HB 279

Recess

HB 142

Adjournment:

Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous consent that HB 279
(Relating to the persons eligible to receive workmen-®s
compensation benefits) be considered by the committee.

No objection. He said that this bill only

affects the Workmen®s Compensation Act and provides the
term "dependent”™ include persons of any age spending their
first four years of vocational school or college and any
age person attending high school. Mr. Ray moved

and asked unanimous consent that the bill be passed out
with a unanimous "do pass™ recommendation. No objection,
so ordered.

The meeting recessed at 9:45.

AFTER RECESS
11:50 a.m.

Mr. Ray called the meeting to order with all members
present except Messrs. Bradner and Sackett.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee consider HOUSE BILL NO. 142 (relating to
education of exceptional children within the state).
No objection so ordered. After discussing the
definition of "f, ceptional™ children, Mr. Hohman
moved and asked unanimous consent that the committee
delay consideration of HB142 until a full committee
was present. Mr. Ray assigned the bill to Mr. Hohman
for further research and to report out on Monday.
Meeting adjourned at noon.

e 3/28



HOUSE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Saturday, March 29, 1969

11:20 a.m.
All members with the exception of Mr. Sackett.
Mr. Hohman moved and asked unanimous consent that HOUSE
BILL NO. 313 (Appropriation tc Mr. Werner Borher) be
considered by the committee. No objection. Mr. Ray
moved and asked unanimous consent that the bill be
passed out of committee with a "do pass' recommendation.
Mr. Croft objected. He said that there were two points
about which he had question. One is whether the state
paying this money would prevent a court case if there
would have been one, and two is why only Mr. Borher*s
expenses would be paid. Mr. Ray assigned the bill to
Mr. Croft to research.
Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent to bring up
HB 255 (Establishing the Alaska Law Revision Commission).
No objection, so ordered. Mr. Ray said that there is
a $10,000 fiscal note from the Director of Legislative
Affairs, and another note for $4290. He said that
he feels the $10,000 note is more accurate. Mr. Croft
said that he would say/¥;§h$10,000, which is loss than
the salary of one attorney, they could get many times
that much money and savings by updating the statutes.
Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the bill
be passed out of committee with individual recommendations.
No objection. The bill parsed out of committee with
four "do passes”™ and two ""'no recommendations.™

Mr. TIrwin Metcalf came in at this point.



Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that HCR 44
(Relating to completion of the Resurrection Valley
Tourist Access Road) be considered by the committee. No
objection, so ordered. Mr. Metcalf was present to
present testimony on this resolution. He said that the
1964 earthquake had virtually destroyed the economy of
Seward and said the town really has nothing, and that
they hope that if they get this road up to their glacier
their tourist industry can be built up considerably.

He presented some various facts and figures which are

in the bill file. Mr. Croft asked Mr. Metcalf how he
would feel about an amendment to change the wording
"requested to direct” to "urged to request'. Mr.
Metcalf again emphasized the importance of this road

to the people in Seward. Mr. Metcalf left the meeting,
there being no further questions of him. Mr. Croft

said that Seward really does need something. However,
other members in the committee indicated a fear that
since actually many, many communities in Alaska need
such an access road or could make good use of such,

they would be deluged with similar resolutions [If this
one passed. Mr. Ray said that he Tfelt the best method
of taking care of this would be to take Mr. Metcalf to
M*. Kubley, have them get together with the Commissioner
of Highways, and see if they could get any funds from
off-system roads. Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous
consent that the resolution be tabled. Mr. Borer
amended the motion to have the resolution held in
subcommittee until consultation had been held with the

-773- 3729



CSHB 85

Department of

Labor
Lee.

Intent

Governor®s Office. Nocfcjection, so ordered.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that CSHB 85
(Relating to the sale of beer at recreational events)

be considered by the committee. No objection, so ordered.
Mr. Ray said that the original bill by Mr. Kay had been
for the sale of "liquor™ instead of "beer”™ but that the
State Affairs Committee Substitute changes that. The
Committee Sub alsj limits the definition of recreational
events. Mr. Ray read a letter from ABC Director, Mr.
Millsap, which recommends two further amendments.

One of these, that the ABC Board shall promulgate
regulations where necessary to further define this act,
is unnecessary since it is already a statutory provision.
The other, that beer only be sold in paper containers,
Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee accept. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the bill
be passed out of committee with individual recommendations
No objection. The bill was passed out of committee

with the committee recommending HB 85 be replaced with
State Affairs Committee Substitute for HB 85 with
attached Finance Committee amendment, and Tfive members

voting "without recommendation™ and one "do pass."

Mr. Ray read a request for a safety Inspector in Kodiak.
He recommended that legislative Intent be written

stating that it has come to the attention of the legisla-
ture that because of increased commercial activity in the
Kodiak area that they need either stationing of or

regular visitation by a Department Safety Inspector.



Mr. Borer objected, stating that they do have regular
visitation. Mr. Ray said not in any adequate amount.
Bill Assignment: Mr. Ray assigned HB 307 to Mr. Haugen.
J . - P V . -‘ V - ww
He directed Mr. Croft to have HB 127 ready for reporting

next week some time.

University of
Alaska Mr. Ray said that when they go over the University of

Alaska budget, he wants the committee to go into the

legal services, because the University had been
specifically directed last year not to go into this

and had anyway. He also said that he want the pea
project moved out of the University and into the Departmen
of Natural Resources, Division of Agriculture.

Recess : The meeting recessed at 12:00 until 2:00.

-780- 3/29



AFTER RECESS
2:00 p-m.

Present: All members except Messrs. Bradner and Sackett.
Mr. Richar:l Freer from Budget and Management was also
present.

Dept, of Chairman Ray called the meeting to order.
Administration

Commissioner’s

Office

Office of the Mr. Borer moved the following figures:
Commissioner:

Personal Services $100,700
Travel 5,000
Contractual Services 12,700
Commodities 400
Equipment 1,000
Inter-Agency Charges 3,300

$123,100

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the

figure of $123,100 be adopted. No objection so ordered.

Internal Audit: Mr. Borer moved the Tfollowing figures:
Personal Services $102,400
Travel 2,500
Contractual Services 1,000
Commodities 200
$106,100

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the

figures of $106,100 be adopted. No objection so ordered.

Management

Trainee Program: Mr. Borer moved the following figures:
Personal Services 27,700
Travel 700
Contractual Services 1,600

$30,000



Personnel

Personnel

It was moved and unanimous consent asked that thefigure

of $30,000 be adopted. No objection, so ordered.

This made the total for the Commissioner®s Office $259,200.
It was moved and unanimous consent asked that thi3figure

be adopted. No objection, so ordered.

Administration (’ee pages 739, 740 of Minutes showing this

reduced from 12 to 7 new positions.)

Administration: Mr. Borer moved on the following figures:

Personnel
Board:

Personal Services $376,100
Travel 7,400
Contractual Services 37,100
Commodities 3,500
Equipment 4.000
Inter-Agency 5.000

$403,100

It was moved and unanimous consent asked that the figure

of $403,100 be adopted. No objection so ordered.

The total of $3,600 was the same as the Governor®s allowance.

No objection so ordered.
Mr. Ray then moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee adopt the total figure of $406,700 for Personnel

Administration. No objection, so ordered.

Budget & Management

Budget
Services:

Mr. Borer moved the following figures for Budget Services:

Personal Services $133,500

Travel 1,500

Contractual Services 2,900

Commodities 2,000
-782-

3/29



Central
Services:

Equipment:

Records

Management:

Legislative
Intent

Finance

Equipment 1,200

Inter-Agency Charges 3,800
145,700

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the figure
of $144,900 be adopted. No objection, so ordered.
Mr. Borer moved the following figures:
Personal Services 25,900

Contractual Services 31,900

Commodities 8,000
eEquipment 0
65,800"

mThere was a brief discussion on this and Mr. Freer requested
that $100 which was shown in equipment for a chair be taken
cut. So the figure was set at -0- for equipment. Mr. Borer
moved and asked unanimous consent that the total of $65,800
be adopted. No objection so ordered.

Mr. Borer said that the subcommittee recommended leaving this
as shown in the Governor®s Allowance and moved ahd asked
unanimous consent that the figure of $16,900 be adopted. No
objection, so ordered. However, Mr. Ray moved and asked
unanimous consent that it be legislative Intent that if the
position of hecord Management Supervisor was not TFfilled this
money would lapse Into the general (und and not be used for
any other purpose. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the total of
$227,600 be adopted for Budget & Management. No objection,
ao ordered.

Mr. Borer moved the following figures:

Personal Services $322,300



1,700

Equipment 6,000
Inter-agency charges 3,600
IW&o

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee adopt the figure of $359,800 for Finance.
No objection, so ordered.

Division of

Supply Mr. Borer moved the following figures:
Central Personal Services 282,100
Supply
Services: Travel 3,000
Contractual Services 22,900
Commodities 4,000
Equipment 3,200
Inter-Agency Charges 3,500
318,700

Mr. Borer said they had related to the charges of last year
in determining the subcommittee®s recommendation for this and
Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the Tfigure of
$318,700 be adopted TfTor Central Supply Services.
No objection, so ordered.

Central

Dupllcation:
Mr, Borer moved the following figures:

Personal Services 51,200
Travel 100
Contractual Services 8,500
Commodities 60,900
Equipment 10,200

130,900

-784-



Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the figure
of $130*900 be adopted.
No objection, so ordered.

Central Mail
Service: Mr. Borer moved the following figures:

200
41,800

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the Tfigure
of $41,800 be adopted. No objection, so ordered.
Mr. Borer moved that the figure of $491,400 be adopted for

Division of Supply. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Borer moved the following figures:

Personal Services 317,700
«Travel 3,200

Contractual Services 375,200

Commodities 30,900
Equipment 12,500
Inter-Agency Charges 2,000

7Tt TTnr

He moved and asked unanimous consent that the Tfigure of
$741,500 be adopted. Mr. Ray objected.

eMr. Ray questioned the travel amount and Mr. Borer said he
felt this wa3 Justified because of the two new positions.
Mr. Croft said the travel 3hould be held at $3,000 which is
a 50 per cent increase and moved that it be amended to $3,000.

Motion TfTailed.

_785- 3/29



He then moved and asked unanimous consent that $741,500

be adopted. No objection, so ordered.

Systems &
Programming:
Mr. Borer moved on the following figures:
Personal Services 309,400
Travel 4,300
Contractual Services 1,700
Commodities 600
Equipment 1,000
Inter-Agency Charges 600
317,600
Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the figure of
$317,600 be adopted. No objection, so ordered.
~Mnchorage: Mr. Borer moved on the following figures for the Anchorage

Data Processing:

Personal Services 251,700
Travel 2,100
Contractual Services 95,700
Commodities 10,500
Equipment 11,100

7T&7B00

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the

figure of $370,800 be adopted. Mr. Ray objected.

Mr. Bay discussed this briefly stating that he objected to
moving offices from the capital city to other cities of the
state. Mr. Borer stated that this office was necessary
because of the lack of a decent comaunications system. Mr.
Ray noted that theri had been an increase In this operation
from 1967-68 to 69-70 of sone $365,000.

-786- 3729



The figure of $370,800 wms put to a vote and everyone
but Nr. Ray was in favor of this figure.
Mr. Borer then moved and asked unanimous consent that the
total figure for Data Processing of $1,429.900 be adopted.
Mr. Ray objected. This waa put to a vote and all the
committee members except Mr. Ray were in favor of thia
figure ao $1,429,900 was adopted.

PICA

Administration
Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the
figure of $13,500 be adopted for FICA Administration.
Mr. Ray objected and then after a brief discussion withdrew

his objection. So the figure of $13,500 was adopted.

Pioneers®™ Home
Sitka: Mr. Borer moved the following figures for the Sitka

Pioneers®™ Home:
Personal Services 548,800
Travel 3,000

Contractual Services 51,600

Commodities 107,500
Equipment 15,000
Lands & Structures 10,000
Grants, Claims 48.700

784,500

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the
total figure of $784,600 be adopted. No objection, so

ordered.



neers8 gome Mr. Borer moved on the following flguree:
banks:

Personal Services
Travel
Contractual Services

v . HOYOUREIES L
Equipment
Lands & Structures 500

Grants, Claims & shared 14,400
TF57720&

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the
figure of $427,200 be adopted. No objection, so ordered.
Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the figure
for the Pioneers* Home of $1,211,800 be adopted.

No objection, so ordered.

A n Istratlon of
Retirement Systems
Public knployees Mr. Borer moved on the following figures:

Retirement System:
Personal Services

Travel

Contractual

Commodities

Equipment

Inter-Agency 22,600
EMmrw

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee adopt the figure of $84,600. No objection,

SO ordered.

-788-

3729



Teachers®Retirement

Admiristration: Mr. Borer moved on the following figures:
Personal Services 34,000
Travel 2,800
Contractual Services 34,000
Commodities 500
Equipment 500

Inter-Agency charges 22,600
94,400

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee adopt the figure of $94,400 for Teachers”
Retirement Administration. No objection, so ordered.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee adopt $179»000 for the total of Administration

of Retirement Systems. No objection, so ordered.

RMtfred Qnployees*
Benefits: Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that this

figure be the same as the Oovernor®8 allowance - $8,000.
No objection, so ordered.

Surplus Property:
Mr. Borer moved the following figures:

Personal Services 89,200
Travel 2,100
Contractual Services 14,200
Commodities 5,700
Equipment 200

1IT1/1TD

There was a brief discussion on this and Mr. Preer noted
this has always been in Anchorage.

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the committee

adopt the figure of $111,100. No objection, so ordered.



Nr. Borer acred and asked unai.lmous content that the
figure of ]4,597»900 be adopted for the Department of
Administration. No objection, so ordered.

HB 142 Nr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the
committee consider HOUSE BILL WO, 142 (education of
exceptional children within the state). No objection,
eo ordered. Nr. Ray noted It iIs easier and cheaper to
send exceptional children from Southeast Alaska to outside
organizations than It would be tosend them to Anchorage.
Hr. Croft suggested that the committee ask Dr. Belrne to
discuss this with them, and also suggested that they
might discuss HOUSE BILL NO. 251 (purchase of primary
services by the Department of Health and Welfare from
private voluntary iInstitutions and agencies).

There was no further discussion on HOUSE BILL NO. 142 and
It was returned to the files.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

-790- 3729



p—> = -

Present:

HOUSE
BILL 173

HOUSE
BILL 872

%

HOUSE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Friday, April 11, 1979
9: 30 a.in.
All members except Mr. Sackett. Representative Gene Guess
was also present.
Mr. Ray called the mooting to order and moved and asked
unanimous consent that the committee consider HOUSE BILL
NO. 173 (an act relating to the deposit and iInvestment of
state funds; and providing for an effective date).
Mr. Croft gave a brief explanation of this bill and it
was returned to file.
Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous consent that the committee
consider HOUSE BILL 1. 272 (an act relating to depositing
of state funds; and providing for an effective date). No
objection so ordered. Mr. Croft had a proposed COMMITTEE
SUBSTITUTE FOIl HOUSE BILL 130. ?7?. Mr. Croft explained that
this bill Il.berall?.cs the collateral reducing It to 50,%
At the present time a bank has to recurs stato money 100;<
and this ViiU. reduce this to [jOo,; for certain banks. In
ansv:er to lit. Ray, Mr, Oeoft said the bv.nl-"s v51li bo deter-n:!ned
by the Directoy of” Banking. Mr. Oars:. edded this allov."s a
deduction of
Mr. Borer objected to this blii. After a brief conversation
regarding Me. Borerls objection, Mr. Croft sugosi®.cd deleting
the section on 11°-0 H>, "hovaiver alll state deposits iIn g"nilfied

stato ba);:.. sh-JJ have Tirst p-i10"i ty in the event of insolvency

-9"VvI-



%

of the state bank and atate funds shall have the highest priority
permissible under federal lav; Iin the event of insolvency of a
federal bank having state funds deposited under this paragraph.™
It was decided this section would be deleted and Mr. Croft
moved and asked unanimous consent that COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE
FOR 1IOUSE BILL HO. 272 be passed out of committee with a
unanimous ™"do pass' recommendation. No objection so ordered.
of Mr. Ray noted he had received a memo from Richard Freer
Public Safety
giving the figures for the Narcotic Squad for the Department
of Public Safety.
General AdinInlatrallon
Office of the **MrV Ray moved the following figures for the Office of the
Commi ssioner _

"""Commissioner which included the additional amount for the

Narcotic Squad:

Personal Services $115,P00
Travel 1*1,300
Contractu?"! Service.? J>*;,800
Commod it ios 13,700
Equip, relit 30>700

$220, 700

Mr, Ray moved and ai*tred unanimous consent that tho co./m"ittoo
adopt the total of €)= ,700. No objection so ordered.
1*V.cue = Rli.ita* Mi*. R?*y moved and vsl:eO unanimous consent that the
committee adopt tho figure of (Mt"JOO. No objection so ordered.
Revs Mr. Ray moved ;nul triced unanimous cement Uvt tl:e comittal.”

ado.it the MginN* of 70 for Rewards. No objection so ordered.



Mi*. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the committee
adopt the total of $228,200 for General Administration. No
objection so ordered.

Mr. Ray rnoveu and asked unanimous consenb that bhe committee
consider HOUSE BILL MO. 179 (an act establishing the Alaska
Police Standards Council). There vias a brief discussion

and it was moved and unanimous consent asked that HOUSE BILL
NO. 179 be passed out with unanimous "do pass' recommendation.
No objection so ordered.

Meeting recessed at 10:00 a.m.



%

Present:

Department of
Health and
Welfare

Book 1

Administration
Office of the
Commissioner

HOUSE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Friday, April 11, 1969
2:30 p.m.
All members with the exception of Messrs. Hohman and Sackett.
Also present was Mr. Freer of Budget and Management.
Mr. Borer said that the justifications for increases and
decreases for the Department of Health and Welfare are in .
in part
a prepared notebook, a copy/of which is appended.
Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the committee

accept the Governor®s Allowance figure of $173,200 for the

Office of the Commissioner. Mo objection, so ordered.

Comprehensive Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent for acceptance of

Planning

NAdddlnistrative
vices

lublic
Wo 1far**

tne Governor®s Allowance of $226,500 for Comprehensive

Planning. Mo objection, so ordered,

Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent that the figure

of $946,600, the Oovernor®s Allowance, Bo accepted for
Administrative Services. Mo objection, so ordered.

Mr. Borer uoved and asked unanimous consent that u total

for* Administration of $1.1346,300 be accepted. Mo objection

so ordered. Mr. Freer* reminded the committee about tr*

Office of Alcoholism that they had wanted to put Into Adttinistra*
Iion-/ﬁ¥getg§%m?%%e8frgggﬁﬁéege%kg#? action of the total

figure. Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that 19:>,900
be added to the Adninlstratlon portion of the budget for

Office of Alco"iOj!sn. Mo objection, ro ordered. Mr. Uorer
moved and nsked unanimous eon«orr. That a tola! for AdinInlstrat®.ri
o* $11441,?PP be accepted. Mo objection, so ordered.

TIn* cowr.ititoo decided to pic!: up £:0,000 fro:n this budget

to compensate for th**Ir addition to Office of Alcoholism.

('\// 4/11



Juvenile Code

Legislative
Intent

Economic
Dovclormenl

Department
of Labor

The coinmittec voted without objection to remove $50,000

from the Juvenile Code, leaving a total for that section

of $706,200, and Mr. Borer moved and asked unanimous consent
that a total of $13,007,200 be accepted for the Public Welfare
budget."." No objection, so ordered. (This figure Is the
Governor®s Allowance less $50,000)

The committee voted on Legislative Intent to state that the
money for the Office of Alcoholism is to be directed toward
the concept of halfway houses and such, and participation with
local community efforts. It is to be directed toward practical
programs rather than building up administrative bureauoracy.

No objections were expressed to the intent.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that the committee
reopen the Economic Development budget for specific amendment.
No objection, so ordered. Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous
consont that the Office of the Anchorage Commissioner be
deleted from tho budget, to make available funds for tho
Department of Labor to add a boiler inspector and safety
Inspector. No objection, so ordered. Mr. Ray moved

and asked unanimous consent that a total of £1>9,000 for the
Officc of tho Commissioner in Economic Development be
accepted, which Is a reduction of $?9>9G0. No objection,

ro ordered, Mr. Ray moved a new total for the Department
of Economic Development of $1 ,191 ,#00. No objection, so
ordered.

Mr. Ray moved and asked unanimous consent that tho Department
of Labor be reopened for* specific amendment. No objection.

Mr. Croft moved and asked unanimous consent for aJd"tion

under Enforcemnt of Lab"*r Laws, Labor Lav; Enforcement,



Labor Law of a boiler inspector and safety inspector. The given cost
Enforcement
for boiler inspector and necessities for him is $12,700; for
96 safety inspector, $13,800. The committee decided to add
$25 ,000 for the two positions. Legislative Intent is to be
Legislative written that this money will be added to the Southcentral
Intent District for a Boiler Inspector | and Safety Inspector X
in the sum of $25,000.
It was moved and unanimous consent requested that a figure for
Labor Law enforcement of $308,700 be accepted. No objection.
It was moved and unanimour consent requested that a figure for
Enforcement of Labor Laws of $6*10,300 be accepted. No objectlor
so ordered. It was moved and unanimous consent requested

that a total figure for Department of Labor of ,566,800

be accepted. No objection, so ordered.

Adjourned: The meeting adjourned at A:30.



%

COMM 1S3S IONER®"S OFF ICE

Personal Services

Recal.rr.cnr.lind the sarr.e number of personnel except the transfer,
out of the Cc rr.ir.issiovY's Office lo Administrative Services of one Cleric
XYilhLUJ « *'his ch.”nje of $n,57G, plus the Budget Re view Committee"s
allowance of $1,100 of a vacancy factor previously taken pb.%s $1,?>2 addi-
tional cost of employe o benefits,ncco.ints for the only changes within per-
sonnel services.
Travel

" = 100 \e.as budgeted for the Commissioner

For diccurrcnt year
and 1Vpa % C<rinissk*; ficr to tC'Aj, plus H-X >for the Adiir.inistra".iva
orfk* r and -1i"® for fv Sy.tCIV.S.A ;ly.* . "Il increase or $1 ,CCO aimosl
in it jontercey i Fr th Sy LIL.5A w,lyst t>travel cut ™ > rc ;«<ic tm
a-.riL2 in if ph* 1mid.y ; YV Jeud Aejtemelat /! pluccd nii.. :p: v "ivi.

Contr®**™ 1 i’ITViCL "

Flocal \c."r 1j * *jt<cl mC"v:cc*rart\l * avice N FrsJ. <» j-.r*

ccr.si - teeCiirti Vo tie*l: 0 .. 1 »- @il 0 *or =c_ fe=yzIN\\; fcr
the >0 i*%: _i"ral ;.. f:c tv.ecur y r there is cefiari/:. = £v,0".0
and £ r Flv t* W0 A e jimiti- ..} 0:1r total rer.e:.”. in thit - 1o
&€*,T0i), a r zdurkn ore®>®Y  ther.mc ityer.r's. a;:pr<-¢."lat!"i*i.

C*r.; = i.k
A UW.10*m /0 mir. be it IT™". =-Fa i camr* a. V\-aur.—/it ."/car

opr rati m



Equipment

A total of $400 is being requested to purchaso furniture for the
Systems Analyst Il1l. It is anticipated a Systems Analyst or Programmer,
or combination thereof, will be assigned to the department on a permanent
basis and will require a suite of furniture and temporary equipment can
be made available to persons consulting for the department or Tor persons
receiving temporary assignment; iiths ccntral office.
Inte-Aeoncy Charges

A total of 1,CO0 has been allowed by the 3 "idget Re.vic.w Committee.
This an"iount, as you can see from your budget document, is broken dov.n
as to $10,CO00 for development of the over*. 11 State Information System
an! $"-",000 for operat en. This is $""1»,000 less tA approved for the

current fiscal year,



COMPREHENS)VI-1 HEALTH PLANNING

Personal Services

Budgeting at step D and increased employee benefits account for
an increase of $3,000 applicable to current employees. We. are recom-
mending a Systar.s Analyst Il, Soe. Research Spec. Iand Statistics
Clerk I, The department needs tho latter classified people to continue
with the development of statistics in order for this department to have
management information available and statistics to present to tne Com-
prehensive Health Planning Council so the council can then compre hen-
sively plan for medical treatment and medical facilities throughout the
State. This staff increase will cos". 1C of which 75/ is pai.! by
Federal participation.
Travel

An increase of $~G,CGO 1is being request-::" I>defray travel of
council members to at least four meetings a year, executive committee
member s travel, staff travel an:! travel and per diem ass*>cir.ted with any
special studies the Stale wishes la undertake. Again, itshould be pointed
out that all funds alleealed under I3i>proera?r. are 7 B Federally funded.

Conlraetiml

Linder the contractual a". eory cur budget request is $r00 less than
our prese nt r; preria.tien. V/h.-_renswe ecnduet-:d a Ti".P X!X ski lyand w ;*"0
able to charge mo “tcf the cost off to thla program, ilmay b*r.caesr.ary

to co™.du* I A\ i.V.idy at th:- ree."cst of the Coivp>"*:h: T.".ve Hra’.h P"n/*. .-i<



%

%

Council next fiscal year. This would bo the only source within the Depart-
ment of Health and Welfare where funds could be obtained to conduct such
a study. As stated previously, seventy-five percent Federal funding is
involved.
Comm odities

We cire requesting $900 over and above the current year*"s appro-
priation. More planning, distribution of printed materials and increased
supplies will be required for the council,
Equipment

Request is v1,C-00 less than last year and the amounli budgeted,
$2.,800, is to cover eouipmc nt for new personnel, except for one tope
recorder amounting lo G0 ).
Intci™A™-ency Chorees

Computer a:..:! key punch time, multilithinj, plus utilities and main-

tenance on building will require an cxpendit ire of ,SCO.



-__\f‘.

%

%

DKI'HNSI: f, |;1SASTI:R PLANKING

pi-nscm skuvjcrs

This oTficc is staffed by ojic planner vho is a OS 11 United States Public Health
Scrvi.cc erployc.*:. 'lhus, there aro no state funds expended for the salary of this
assighee.

TIHAVHL

An increase of $500.00 is bein'* requested to cover the cost of inspection of six
package disaster hospitals which an: located in Anchorage, Seward, Nor.e, Ketchikan,
Junenu and Sitka. liach such hospital rust be inspected ti ice annual)v and oil
drut;s and e>|!li];:'cnt of a value of 5 <r,000 per hospital accounted for to the
USPIiS,

QONTI"AC 7L

There is a decivr.se of $100.00 in the ar-.ojnt reavesled last year.

A I'-cr.T're 0? $Mf0,00 ir. reritd’l r? the rest'll of ielr»c:’tmi of t,-e office an*

loci.. .;U'lat ion of the (>ce'"»ied v:as ceiMtc reeled by ;;i inere-se cf SIfr.fO
in posta;;*.” t< cover the co:15 of pniliii;* 'Vdice! Self llolw fil:-.* end train s.
hits th/re. h.ut the Sta’i* There is a dec» -asv rtf i; tie fund:; rerfee. *.ed

to tr..*> <«i exhibits, rte.
ro/V'jPivirs

There is ;a incrc.*re rf $Mn,c;» in the e;iei:nt rertsesud rhlch is >mover t\i %

DI; ar.'i's ce..- edit;er- c'\.t fully. In the past his stajio;ui/ ;;*! cffic.

m-nics hv.l.vied Lee been iii.'d.’t;5i le and l.ivr h:.d tc* be absiv’ e! in (<*l.ee/ 0iTiev
unit

f.oui;;:"tr.r

N'~tair.j; rc..”» =l'«!



As a,result of a pro-rata, utilities, fuel and janitorial servico charge not

previously node to this office but absorbed elsewhere there is an increase of



%

%

FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT

Personal Services
There iIs an increase of $600.00 requested over the current year
budget to cover the cost of the 2% iIncrease In personnel benefits ad

t0 reduce the vacancy and turmover factor applied last year.

Travel

There is a decrease of $100.00 from tha amount requested last

year .

Contractual

The increase of $10,“® over the amount requested last year is the
result of the requirement to pick up the maintenance of the Griffin
Memorial Hospital iIn Kodial:z which viill revert to Department control in
March of this year. Costs for electricity, fuel and water are projected
at $3,000, while $2,000 is for iiaintenance and $<;0 for liability insurance

@j...;1ai lios
There is a $200 increase over th? current year lo cover costs of
publications on construction, equipment, etc. relative to hospitals ad

for off 1o stipplies.

Louipr.prit
1o clu™nge.



Intcr—~a;;ency Change
There is an increase of $800 dollars requested for the cost through
control duplicating, of the mental health, mental retardation and hospital

plans required annually. There is also an 5nciease of $400 for the pro rata cost

offi.ee rental which has been reallocated as a result of rove of the office.



%

The total budget request for the Division of Administrative So vices as
finally approved by the Govermor®s Review Committee is $946,000 repre-
senting $797,800 in Coneral Fund money and $K8,800 in Federal ar.d program
receipts, the General Fund reguest, is $19,300 bolo™V tho current year
authorized. The total Ludget shoans an overall increase of less than la.

A detailed analysis of cur overall iIncreases and decreases reveals the
following:

IRA9JIAS.?2Lc):A (B Increase .Q0)

$2G,100 To pay salaries and benefits ior 3 intemal position transfers,
i.e., 1 Clerk Typist hil from Comissioner®s Office to Informn-
tion/Fducation Section of this division and a Personnel Specialist
and Clerk Steno 1l from Division of Public ","clfare to the
Personnel Section.

The Information and Education Section Is being assigned to
Division of Administrative Services effective July 1, 1869.

At the present lire there aro two professional positions in
the section ard no clerical support. I'e do have a Clerk IV
authorised, but @i’ inc.;./oatt of this position operates the
Department Film Library. Th? two profession*! positions will
share the services of a Clerk Typist being transferred in from
the Co .rissioer's Office. Information ex] Fdycftion In the
Department of Health a;J ".."elfa0 needs to be strengthened and
expanded to meet new cducation.il developments iIn this area.

The Department has operated 100." federally funded RocruiU“cnl
Demonstration Project under trie V."eHare Division for te* post
two years. liiis project temminates on Qwr,a 30, 1 9. Our
two full a e incumbents (Personnel Specialist ard Clerk Steno II)
have clearly dmonstrelod the need fcr full time recruit ent
staff. They heane been successful iIn bringing professions!
welfare staff up fict a low of 1 of authoris™d in July 1Cj7/
lo Gtiu of authorised as of January 15, H®. € have at diis
time S> profession.il vacancies witiiin total department; and,
whereas, In ti’e past recruit; has been pretty Adl restricted
to welfare workers, vwe- now intend to broeden tho scope of
operations to include all professional disciplines. \[t need
to continue this effort iIn order to stay abreast of the depart-
ment"s demands and to hold the cjjirs were able to mekc
through Federal assistance. TWe* $18,500 in salary r.gey vill
pay great dividends iIn the year ahead.

$3,600 lore’'- p\.i: #Fay W) T vac I, kunro™.er reduction
includid in fvV Kco /i b.icbel.

$28,y.°0 To furd the /rrd reel s’"’is_I Ilon of * isie} jwaidons,
pim;.rily 1In the Sialist Tre s ecoras Section. Ti"e up-
G<d4lng or<;is s:r/ice . «d ha? been recc™
as an crea of ores".d"; r-™d 'fH Bin ﬂf_J ¥ part ent.



%

$16,100
$13,9X1

($43//3)

Coment: We have long recognized our inobility lo provide
program divisions with the detailed statistics they
must have iIn order to effectively manage their
increasingly complex prograr.ss and to develop unit
costs upon which they can base thelr budget reports.
The 1967 aaioivhiats to the Social Security Act, as
well as subsequent changes, has placed additional
require:”’,onts on this section which they are incapable
of supplying ur.der present conditions. We need
employees of higher caliber to perfor.ii technical and
detailed work involved iIn present day research and
statistics.

In the Vital Records area we have served as a training
ground for general clerks fcr olher State ard Federal
offices because cf the lower classes and pay scale.
Employees iIn these loner clerical classes stay with
us until trained ard then r:;pe on  irae pay ad

less defending jobs. During this past year we hired
9 new clerks end lost 7. We need a separate Vital
Records clerical career field iIn order to attract

and robin our trained personnel.

The Division of Fersomal is now working on our
requests for reclassification. Tims far, the Chief,
Statistical Services position liss been reclassified
and upgraded.

Unavoidable 2" increase in employee benefits.

lo fund two new clcriccl positions (Clerk Typist 111 cud Clerk
lypist 1) In Vital Records. In tte- past wc have i1sed pro*,r—M
receipts to hire Ur.porary c .>loscs. The r.Dlure of the work
to be performed dzef. not lend i1tself lo tie use of t:\;orary
employees, especially n:w that workload iIs increasing as a
result of i1.ativo Land Clains and Alask:i Driver™s License Act.

Also includ/d In this anount are funds to LLEHe our pa; t tize
messenger position in SCRO into a full ;. pcsition. Increased
worklocd justifies this request.

This d".crease re;resents salaries end benefits of 4 position?
which arc being rotur.v.d te tie pcU ;division (i.e., 2
positions to the Division of “ante! Health ard ? positions to
the Division cf Corrections}. I=zmarie;c? nas provan fat
progren divisions cannot do without these full tins jJ . os 1 .
These are included In their budgets (69/70).

lravel (et Increase SI,1e0)

In order t get tho r.jet cut cf axr* Cgpart* Rec<uitvant Proy*.., tho
recruiter r,u-t visit vario.-s pa,..lalien cer.t'rs ax! unnarsitii.r. "y.h
insic’a end out:-id: Alas!.:. Without trav; 1 fwas ;> rcaijit®)* ac.-Id c Iv



%

be partially effective In selling a career with the Department of Health

and Welfare. We shall continue tc- concentrate our .recrurtment efforts

for professional personnel within Alaska. This will mean effecting close

liaison with Alaskan universities ai! going outside only when wo are

unable to find applicants fro. 1W”thin the State with the requisite degree
m and who meet oilier mm mu qualifications.

Contractual Services (Hot Decrease $2,500)

This decrease is due to reallocation of rents, utilities, and equipment
rental to program divisions and some very minor iIncreases in other areas.
Py and large, we are holding to the current year lewel.

@rin;adities ("t Incrcase™ &1 ,700)

This increase is related lo central duplicating service charges, ad
a requirement to purchase additional paper ar.d niiscellaneous supplies.
We have studied our requirements and find that a bit less iIs needed In
Code 900 and a bit nore- iIn oo::-nodrtics.

rdt (PJ; F2u—P " bt Decrease $1,900)

In view of other iIncreases requested for the division, for TV 60/70, ve
will try to meet our equip ent needs through the use of State and federal
surplus rather than request State funds for this purpose.

InlepArej|C.v Do - Qudjj 900 (et Heorease $7?v,C00)
@& L7 Intemal transfer to Gn.v.adi ties (Code 400).

@& r.,0CY Transfer out. Fo<” Deprir.ent of Administration, Central
Duplicalir_j, which is being budgeted within each proyiw-i
division.

($1?7/.C0) Transfer o™—t. This represents the pregrf: divisices™ pro rata
share of ret.l1 and utility charges iIn fro Health and Welfare
Building.

($17,000) Transfer cut. These are other buiidin; maintenance end rep?ir
costs which are rc.” being sl.o.;n within budgets of respo isidle
program divisions.

llio transfer cf Code TOO charges to pro,ra.divisions IS neces-
sary end desir."Me lesa.usc:

a. Die Division of Public Welfare qurlifiis for ailcut id<
Federal reiJeriC"e.it for f_.cir pre.rr ; relate-" o:HIn:Nit; Ic
whereas, tAZ2Division of Ad. inistrative S:r;ic:s is cligibl
fur only ', federal reimburse ait.

b. The Division of P."__lie Health receive;. Federal assistance
under a S"clicn 3! blcc’. g—r.t atd riiz.>.us. nt for
nursir; < pdil*..r;s under - te.v.s of a contract 1.Unh
the Alaska klive Health Scrvice.



%

|5 “ 7 p é [

Pased on results of recent audit, Federal auditors would,
in all probability, take exception to and disallow any
claim fcr Federal Public Assist;nee reimbursement for
Code $00 expenditures made in behalf of the Divisions of
Corrections, Mental Health, and Public Health.

Considerable @i and effort iIs expended by the Fiscal
staff in maintaining up-to-date records of expenditures

and making intra-cgpartas:.-Mtal billings for Code 900 charges.
This is tine whicii could be devoted to more meaningful

and productive work.



%

GENERAL STATEMENT

DIVISION OF PUBLIC WELFARE

One program '"Office of Aging” has been added to the Division of
Welfare responsibilities. This was previously within the Corr.missioner’s
Office. Including this $189,800 program., the Division of Welfare budget
before you amounts to $13,057,200 or $2,844,200 rr.ore than the current
year"s budget and represents a 21 .8 percent increase.

As discussed with the House Finance Sub-Committee, the State is
presently experiencing a tremendous or unprecedented case load increase
in the AFDC and APA programs. For example, during the fiscal years
19C2 thru 19G3 the AFDC case load increased an average of 149 persons
per year. Over prior recent m.onths a marked increased trend has started

as detailed below for AFDC cases. These are net additions to the rolls.

August 1968 - 107 persons
September 1938 - 107 persons
October 190C - 157 persons
November 19G8 - 1GO0 persons
December 19Gb - 199 persons

We of the Department of Health anti Welfare originally projected an
increase of 191 individuals for the entire fiscal 19G9-70 year over the cmount
budgeted for the current year. These projections wore m.r.do during the

month of August 19C8 arid subsequently submitted to budget review con nr.itteo.



Division of Public Welfare Page 2

The Budget Review Committee accepted our projections as being valid and
included information accordingly in your budget documents. Subsequent to
the closure of the budget documents, we have reanalyzed projections and

find that cases as stated are now coming onto the rolls at an unprecedented
rate and that we should look at a case load of 7764 AFDC individual recipients
and 2425 AP A cases instead of the case counts reflected in the budget docu-

ments. This will necessitate additional State funds as follows:

APA - 2425 x $110 x 12 = $3,201,000
Less Fed. 2425 x $57.50 x 12 = 1,673,244
State Share $1,527,756
AFDC 7764 x $45.50 x 12 r $4,239,144
Less Fed. 77G4 x 22 x 12 = 2,049,696
State Share $2 ,189,446
Total State Share $3,717,204
Previous Allowed State Lxp 2,440,116

New Additional State Monies Requested $1,277,088



%

%

Detailed Brief - Administration

InAdministration, one new r-"DP progrnrr.nr.cr 1V has been added to
conduct training sessions in the field and lomechanize beyond our initial
efforts within tho division.

The Division of Public Welfare requested $91,000 for travel. This
figure represented tho current $113,000 for travel plus the current $30,000
for Air Charter plus an increase, of $8 ,000. The Governor®"s allowance of
only $12,200 actually represents a cut of $40,C00 from the current budget.
We believe- the reason this camc about is in the current budget, the travel
(code TOO) i*nd Air Charier (code 200) arc i.i two different cc.der;, thus the
request of $91,000 in the 1970 budget request, at first glance, would seem
to rep "c.onta requested incre-._je of $-10,000, IEactually wan a requested

increase of $0,000 since the approved $43,000 (200) and $35,000 (300) total

$03,000. Hwill be Impossible for this Division tcarry oul its rcrpsnsibilitici

to the pjblic with this “m-.cunl of travel.
C:ode 200 TRAVCI.
RI .QUI-FTI £.1) $91,000 ALLOWED $.»,"?03

Wc. aro askin-j th.t th*$ 0,4*00 cu”. be iI\stored to ccual our C>-C?> budyet.



%

%

DETAILED STATEMENT OF THE STAFF DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

The Brand) of Staff Development is responsible within the Division of
Public Welfare for educational activities which include orientation of Public
Welfare staff, inservice training activities, social services, library main-
tenance, educational leave, training leave, cooperative activities with the
University of Alaska and occasional Federal demonstration projects.

The Branch of Staff Dcvcl oprr.enl is funded from three Federal matching
formulas. Child Welfare training activities are matchcd with Lg/o Federal
funds, Fublic Assistance training activities are matched with 75; Federal
funds, educational leave for child welfare staff is matchcd from 1004. Federal
Children®s Pureeu kinds. The total Staff Development activities average
close to7 r-"ederal and 25% State funds.

The total Staff P wvelop.r.enl budget has been cut to C'170,000 for Fiscal
Year 1003-70.

$<10,500 is now budgeted for personal services allowing far
for staf: (present Serial Worker " raining Supervisor and Clerk Steno h)
and COa for sew:. mtipe>d *. We are under a Federal mandate to increase
the nun bar of tr»ird st™JF 1thrcugh cvucatic.ial leave each year. “llie amount
now bu fge“cd provides .Vi,ft0O for each stipend or per month for nine
months. “lhis fjr.cunt is to <over living co .to, tuilicn, fees, books, thesis
cost™., insurance, travel fivm Akv.ka lo th:* chosen university md return.

$110,1C0 ir* Wal:;.-t | for tc Gtrrctnnl servicer, allowing *r:e0 for ccm-
munlc. lien ., £-200 fur printing cn.” c.dvcrlisiny er. 1 ;.10C fur Ir@Gin..por*ilion of
equipment, "lhest m»mountsa*®aa mlii.r.um amount to recorA™lirh tha require-

m.cnts of th> profj: *v.,



%

Staff Development Program Page 2

The $119,200 in for the University of Alaska Undergraduate Social
Welfare sequence. Tho division acts as a fiscal intermediary between the
University of Alaska end the Federal Social Rehabilitation Services. The
University of Alaska supplies 25% of th? cost and the Social Rehabilitation
Services supplies 75% with no cost to tho Division. The budgeted amount
should be adequate to serve the program.

$1,000 is budgeted for commodities allowing $300 for hardbound
books for the library and $700 for professional journals, booklets, pro-
fessional magazines for distribution to staff for information and training

purposes.



_— TIIMRUHE 1aaki » AVMIEAIATIUNT OG> w:0cHAS ~

J967 Social Secjrity An'riondfshto, Part C, Sec. h30 to Sec. hl-b established
WIN at; a requild pro.l for AVOC tsc.Spients in all Slates as of July,
3968, exceut tiios'j with leyal barriers. Alaska was one of the first
Steles to ir; »JL the progran, with 200 training slots budgeted for Yy
390S «G9. This goal \r:.z not reached until 1-60 due to physical lir.u.tvlions
on itple:cm Jug a no:: piogrrr;, however these, arc no-; 23?. active c:u*ollces,
and this wuur.bcr is expected to incre;se r.onthly to 7-C9, to compensate
for the earlier fonthy.

The VMS progva'n is a joint effort between the Departncnl of l.ahor and
Department of l'elfare tc- train appropriate referrals into becoming vage
earning_t:ei.’»ers of .society.. . . ... ,

The State Welfare IN staff is the counterpart of l.r.bor and Employment

Security WIN people involved wilLh caseworkers and district offices
in referring appropriate AfTC recipients.

At the prisont tire funds are being previced for child day care, and
nodical evalnr.tie..i, on persons referred, within ptojcribed fiscal limits.

V'e cstirate 11.:t if only '0 of tho 200 obtain full tir.e cr.pJoyr.enL in

the fiscal year 196y-7J, the proO<v;i in Al;. ;ka will co.-.e close to
breaking owr. ea expense of tr.lining '.0 people against hiving thc:.«
rei.ain on welfare. An added be;; «fit accrued will be a gain to the state

in tax-.-s paimmby those who obtain c: ploy;..ent.

Kelfaio’s direct fiscil re',panslbll ity is designated for pre-referral
physical ex:r.inat ions for recipient.-., pay..cut for child day care se:eic*'.i,
child into :.'dlcel.; an! child care transportation. Ilhese and supportive
service-, are bi-'o.n do..-n and ce: p.-.ied to 196J-C9 FY <s follows:

op PAN.IPMI-S py O. ji.a

65- 69 @70 r.r.etl lucreace
(li::re.t .0)
100 Il'e: so Se; vi ce:> 67. 500 67, 800 300
200 Vu.ve 1 6 100 67, COD 60,900
300 Contrretvat Sere:eof.150, 500 A0 2,100 257,600
400 Cv: .r*xxd ti v'j 600 600
500 Equip :.g:it _ 3,900 (3,900)
oHo Inter < _I® cnrge 700 .3.03, 200 B7,500
101AT. 2.87;,303 ” C-'.0, 700 - 350/10
The Dlvi; ion Jr e ABMELo: <0*0,700 fo: fi.scr.l y:ar r.ti*v: for a
225", 01" evOF fiSCa? yoar 109G e v Ve B e scomrdi ecCLpCr
Jtcte;.:;'.cd fre @i ck to ?'20,530 for a 2 i*a:r. .*-e. Thel!mit’te's s*a;-rc
incro:.ied fva® *:0,cro | 2-®M,n.8 for a 177.% increr-6. V::fi is>d..;..a. 5 to
cover ine® e or thV Trogra=to .VO tra'n.e.- i". 190?-70 :**. .
lercoar.cl x<: %<& the .°C4 1*5 3. inr t:r.vi-1 reni"?1 i0 YW fi-.-i 6,100

to 67,C\*j » \%\,0:0 of this oFGdUs if fov tzar.spM tr.t! it fo- ci*Jldr-:r. to
df.y care.

7 e



%

Contractual ccrvicor. arc up fro.n $150,500 to ,3CO; $388,800 of this
omount S to iliovj.de chi3d cnrc services. There IS also £8,000 for rcadica)
cxar.iinati.ons for tiainees.

Interagency charges are $103,200 as required by the 1967 Social Security
Amendments. The. Division pays ?70% of the Total. Labor Department's budget
of $516,030.

Source of Funds 68-69 69-70 Increase
(Decrease) .

317 Federal Receipts

(See SA-15) IbV. 194,300 . .. .480,500 . 286,200
Unrestricted C.-scral Fu.ul 90,000 360,200 70,200
1017.1. 2*84,300 640,700 . 356,400

It is cxpcctid tin»t tiie WJi? Projrar; .,il3 reach its pea’: in 3.971 and

then gradually diminish in the year:*, ahead rs more and more people, are
trained. Al A::C caseloads in aiear. ;;hcre i’J’l| programs are availab3e,

v ill have been reviewed and recipients tabbed as "appropriate” or
"inappropriate” for referral, as enrellees or trainees. Evaluation of

AFIliC families no.: and after 19/3 will continue o\ the basis of monthly
intake and turnover, a\d district we3fa:e offic-'j wi33 be respo.isib3e for
review of cases :.,..ic.i might be rppivpi 5ate for referral at a later date. V'e
hope to avoid any type cr pressurized quotas, which happened once, and insure
dcve3op: enL of a stable, expanding program winre trainee turnover and
dropouts will be reduced. IPPorhing relationship with I'epartmcnl of Labor a.id
Employ! ent Security has i: proved, he:ever as we expand into new areas it
will be necessary to fill sore of the V.. staff positlens which are
presently vacant for various reasons, .rid provide tiicri with adequate
operating, fund;.. The areas we hope to serve include Ketchikan, I'r.:::ge31,
Peteisburg, June-*ii, !letla‘:atla, Sitka, Anchorage, Kcna.i, Kodiak, lethel,
Fairbanks, Dane::, Nov.e, Kotr.ebue, S'vsonga, Shi*:..iref and I'nalakleet.

eFor the si:'* of ocr pef-Il."ticn, Al?s!:a probably hwes proportionately ;ore
iv-cdy per.-oai.wha :>g*\r=e up r,r. dtr.g cf thei: employable shill.? tiirn large
states. Develop-.:nt e AKdC families into tax j'.ying workers will depend
on th* a ount cf fun's available &;i teccrglif.a tlil«8



DEPARTMENT OF LAROR - WIN

EXPENDITURES UY OBJECT 1967-08 1968-69 1969-70 E

Actual Authorized Department Increase

Rcouest (Deere...S'

I"Htr.-.onal Sorvicos m,546~‘“ "'"173,200 51,654 ~
2" rcavol 7,679 16,400 8,721
30 Contractu;'!’Sorvicos 115,418 249,900 134,482
40 Con.tnodi.ti os 2,027 3,000 973
50 Equipment 6,509 2,500 (4,009)
70 Crants, Claii.-s * Shated Kcvomic' 49,820 71,000 21,180
TOTAL 302,999 516,000 213,001.

SOURCES 0? FUNDS

‘cdo.ral Receipts (Sec SA-15) 242,399 4 ~ 800 170,401

. «nter-Agency Roceipls 60,600 C103,200) 42,600
- TOTAL 302.999 516,000 213,001

Increases in Object Croups 100, 2->0, 300 and 400 are. due to general increase, in capacity
of prugrav. fton 200 to 300.

The areas u*e hope to serve include Ketchikan, Wrangell, Petersburg, Juneau, Hoonah, Sitka,
Anchorage. Kenai, Kodiak, bethel, Fairbanks, Rarro-.;, No.-.0, Kotzebue, Savooaga, Shisriaref

and Unalaklcet.

Code 100 NEW POSITIONS PERSONA!. SERVICES

classification TITLE PCN PAY e DKPT...R5:0I'KST
RCE. SAL. No. No. Annual Increase
pos. =>n. A-.ount (Decrease)
Anci.orago
Counselor 14 830 1 12 9,960 9,960
S Counselor 14 931 . 1 12 11,172. 11,172
Sub Total 2 24 21,137 21,13%.
Er.ployee Renefils 3,2/5 3,275
Forr.anent- Full-ti:.o Positions 2
Man Months 24
TOTAL ANNUAL AW Ni 24,400 ?4 ,/'00
Code 200 Tr'AY-!. CIASSI FI C.Vi ION 1967-"f0 1960-60 1.969-1970
Actu™ Authorired Dopartr.eut Increase
_ ~ Rc.fju's | O\?cr<as c)__
210 liastsporla'.ien Cost.i Wiihi'i Alaska 5,20
?20 Zir Dier.; 2 Other Ce.:-; Within Alaska 10,270
230 Tn’'uspo:'.at?on Cc .ts Outcide Alaski 618
240 For Dicy. Casts Outside Alaska 252
» TOTAL 7*600.... 16./.00 .. S,771

eCode 300 CONTRACTI?.!. SKRYKES CI.ASSt; ICAYiW

1967-6S 1968-69 1969-1970
Actu:*I Authcri ed D:-part:.vnt Ire re-
Itcctrr 4t (Parr.
310 COiV.unlc e.tit'ri' ey, m ... ' 3,600 ‘1,485
320 Fiititinv 1 Advertising 846 1,000 154
fryg, 1 V. liftes3 : io.pv, 6,700 (4,12*:
mi si.pi'rtet lo» cThings 2,2,04 3,000 796
p.-.ev.t Rental 10,217 33,000 22,733

Irvurcv.ce | in.-*

Fro\\n i j-*:5 1 Servicea 85,101 201,300 113,199
Oil*.;: C-r.trarit'al rervii-M 3,111 1,300 139
TOTAL s . 115,41~ 2iS .900 134.4S82

<! » g



%

Detailed APA Program

Nursing horr.e patient case count is expectcd to increase to 240 cases.
This compares to 215 budgeted for the current year. This does not include
nursing home patients from APl as explained in the program document.

The unprecedented case load increase during the last 12 months,
coupled with an anticipated continuing rise is causing difficulties with finan-
cial projections. When the original case load estimates were obtained in
August, itwas anticipated that the average case load for fiscal year "70
would be 2300 cases. By January 1969 itwas apparent that the average
case load by fiscal year *70 would far exceed that figure and that the average
case lead with all factors taken into consideration would be 2425 cases.

During this same 12 month period the costs per case have also risen
remarkably. The average cost per case for fiscal year *70 is anticipated
to be $110.00 per person per month. During September the cost per case
projection was $91 00. The Tfiscal experience since Septen-.ber has shown

a steady rise with average costs anticipited to be $110.00 per month. For

example:
July 196G average payment war. $05.31
August 1908 L & T 85.22
Septcm.ber 1965 T T € 87.23
October 19C8 t S @ 88.56
November 219Gk t & S 90.80
December 1963 L L Tt 94.37

The incrcaso cost por case for a six month"s period is $9.06 from



Detailed APA Program Page. 2

July of 1950 through December of 19G3 . We believe that the rise is due to
better housing thnt AP A recipients are now occupying since the legal maxi-
mums were increased. We also believe that all the housing readjustments
are not yet con, pieled for the entire case load, therefore, the anticipated
higher cost. There has been no change in budget standards over the last
two years, consequently the only increased cost comes from better housing.
The increased case load is due to a variety of factors that were not
significant in past years. In response to an inquiry, our district offices
report that various Federal agencies such as OEO, 6 1A, USPHS and
VISTA arc encourgaging eligible people to apply for assistance th?tnever
received assistance before. The largest increase is in the Disabled Pro-
gram, although there has been a slight rise lo OA™\ reversing a trend of

decreasing OAA cases since 1950.

Less Federal Participation
2425 x 757 .50 per mo. x 12 mos.

Total State Participation $1,527,756



%

104

BRIEF FOR AFDC BUDGET

In 1968-69 Ihci AFDC case load was projected at 5,300 recipients.
In projecting the 1969-70 budget the Division of Welfare requested a budget
to serve a case load of 5,491 recipients which was commensurate with
growth iIn the case load over the past years.

In January 1969, however, there were a total of 6199 recipients
reflecting a phenomenal growth innew applications.

Since July 1, 1968 case loads have been increasing at an alarming
rate so that at present the projection is 2084 cases with 7764 recipients
at $45,50 average grant per recipient for the fiscal year 1969-70 or
$4,239,144. (See summ.eiry for breakdown of State and Federal dollars).

The upsurge In numbers of families and recipients in the past few
months seems to take into account d number of feelers. Activities of other
agencies such as Community Action Program and Legal Aid h:«s encouraged
mothers to apply for AFDC and the WET and WIN programs have encouraged
referrals of those living at a poverty level and in order to receive, training.

The following article appearing in the Seattle Post Intelligencer of
December 4, 1963 hns been provided to inform you thrt tho State of Alaska
is not alon? in the problem just diseuv.sed. Itshculd be notec! that most

states are experiencing there same problems.



AFDC Budget

BV —
vil, 45 5- 171

> g’ v I -»

5:1. ty ;;vk*r oi
U? S.ve Q*
K1l A- -\ v
Yo\~ L i
H- i IS
$M V ec: K\ e.r.

i 1.f
Wov? oo
fii ."‘I’".‘."i)j .,-*..!—
o Q
Ir". Jr Ccs
ks Jr=IFf ]
ti'.ir e/ e: = (
rV> *TF " ftm :
o: it* * e 1
\VA

Si* i .. e;e* !’1i

JM i . % nl

rv'ycmm  i-v o rrF
C M emsy/e™ | Juge
PUAN\R *cY'-* o :
Frmo RT ur
r.-"Ctvri y .|
-q* *
rfr“l:i*’}#*-"-*- "2

r Im

Page 2

VE, ri: that th, Tee!*I>
Jivo Did4.mt Cxrrhit'3 I
= 0 C" r>2 £
lianrir- li ri'* «id i?

P ntiftic ¥ ttocv
Py r? > <
nry “Icwv =<

In «Wjjo:-? G

? I\ o moka
517 (e~ = tViive:":|v



AFDC Budget . Page 3

The AFDC-FC program outlined in tire budget is minimal. We are
presently caring for approximately this number of children at near the
quoted rate of $138 per month per child. Perhaps we can convert more
children from the Juvenile code rolls to the FC rolls, which is now possible
since our agency does not have to prove it is providing services to eventually
return the respective children to their cwn homes. Unless we can convert
others and receive $56 per month per child from the Federal government,

we may require a supplemental appropriation.



%

IT

v

pivisioN or I"IT.UC WELFARE.
FOOD STAMP PROGRAM

['UIUOSj:

1'hc Food Stamp Program is designed primarily to provide more and better food for
low income families. However, it is a multi-benefit program ?n that it is econ-
omically beneficial for retail food Merchants and agricultural producers, as
veil aa Jov: income fanilies. In fact, the whole State economy benefits from the
Jarge suns of Federal dollars that are brought into the State as a result of this
program. " .F

OPEKAT1 o::

Under theprogram, eligible households exchange the. amount of money they have
norually > ;n spending for food, for an allotment of food slants of a higher
r.onetary value. The difference the amount the household pays for the stamps,
mid the value of the coupon allotment - the free (bonus) coupons*- represents the
Federal contrJ'Ution to the household's increased food purchasing pov.*er. The
household then uves the stamps to purchase any food (except for certain imported
items, alcoholic beverages and tobacco) in regular retail stores at the retail
price prevailing in such stores. Retailers redeem the star.[is at face value
through the commercial banking system. During this fiscal year participating
households have received $?.70 in Food Stamps for every $1.00 invested in the
program.

~]Junisv::ATion

This is a federally sponsored - State administered program. That is, the* U. S.
Department of Agriculture preparer, tho overall guidelines for the program and
provides the bonus Food Stamps, and the State certifies eligible households and
issues th** FooJ Stc-ips in accordance vith the Feder.il guidelines. In addition the
Federal Government between two agencies, the Department of Health, Education,

end Welfare, and the U. S. Department of Agriculture, reimburses the State for
approximately one-third of the costs of administering the program.

Tho Ford S:.t:p Program was started on a pilot project ba*.is in the cr::.munitios

of Nome, Teller, and 1&evig Mission in D:ccmbor, 1965. Tne authorities to
operate this program are found in sections "7.25.975 through 47.25.900 of the
Alaska statute?. The program is financed Trom Welfare funds appropriated by

the State Legislature, It was the success of the pilot project by December 19£7,
that prompted the Depart'ent of Health and Welfare officials to seek additional funds
to expand the progr.iT.. Subsequently, the second session of the fifth Stato
legislature provid'd enough fui'ds to begin tho expansion of the program in all
area? cf the St: to on July 1, 19CS. Unfortunately, tho prog.vi opening was
deln>cd cuc to a lack of Federal fund'?. This delay came a':-. r cany assurances
fron the USDA ti*ar they had the necessary funds to support a Statewide program

in Alnska beginning July 196.?. After a £ C deal of pressure was applied to

the Federal govern.-- r.t by Air Siia of. icinls the ncco$fary fimcs ve*o 1.m” availa™la
to open the 3ath*'l and Kotrelive Welfare Districts en July 15, 1963, the entire
Kor..e Welfare DI'tr.'ct on August 19, 19CS, and fin-’Ily in October 1953 the funds
vetC; role available to ep'n th* cmllrStct: c:*ce our Depart:.ent hid ti-e to
rchiro and train perse.r*.-?! and certify a sufficient number of household * as
eligible.



Food Stamp-Program Page 2

BUDGET ANALYSIS - FISCAL 1969

e The legislative appropriation for the Food Stamp Program for tht
current fiscal year was:

Personnel Services $142,100
T ravel 35,000
Contractual Services 55,000
Commodities 3,000
Equipment 10,000
TOTAL $246,300

This budget allowed enough monoy to begin the expansion in all

areas of the Stale but not enough to make the program available to all

\ eligible persons.

In order tomake food st:\mps avr~liable lo most eligible person:
within the Stale, it is anlicip-it-.d a budg<_* of the following magnitude v,

be required:

Personnel Services $279,300
Travel 43,400
Contractual Services 40 ,C00
Commodities 8,700
Equipment _ 2 5ioo

TOTAL $374,800



DETAILED BRIEF - OFFICE OF AGING

The OFfficc of Aging has the following as its basic functions:

1. To cncourage and assist in the development of programs for the
aging in the municipalities and localities of Alaska.

2 . To cooperate with public and private agencies and with depart-
ments and units of local, Federal and State governments in
promoting coordination and programs for the aging and to make
recommendations for needed improvements.

3. To serve as an advisory and consultative body.and administer
grants in support of local aging programs.

4 . To collect fact;> and statistics and other special studies of condi-
tions etffccling the health und welfare of the aging population of
Alaska.

5. To keep abreast or the latest developments in this field of activity
throughout the nation and to provide for a mutual exchange of
ideas and information on national, State and local leel.-..

This is a State administered Federally funded progrr.tr.. The. only

State funds involved amount to o0J* of the Stato administrative cost of the
Office of Aging. Project Grants, are funded completely through Federal and
local support. There is no State binding involved in the grants. Tho State’s

financial involvement for fiscal 1970 will amount to 00.



%

GENERAL RELIEF ASSISTANCE
The request this year is for $256,800 ofwhich $41,000 is Federal money.
This year Federal funds became available for the first time in this pro-
gran*. and itwas anticipated that the State will earn forty-one thousand
Federal dollars if the State provides for individual fam.ily disasters
(such as fire). In the past, Stale funds within this program have been
exhausted around the IGth of each month. Prior to the initiation of the
Food Stamp Program, needy families had to reéuest assistance from,
the Salvation Army, grocery stores and private individuals during the
periods of time the Stctte could not meet their recuirements.

In administering the Food Stan.p Program, we are finding that just as
many Ffamilies who fail to qualify for assistance grants of one nature or
another do qualify for Food Stamps. Roughly, we have 7,500 (3,750 X 2)
individuals, head of households or fan ilies that qualify for assistance.

Using the experience factor gained in the Food Stamp Program,

we can expect to give some type of assistance to 9,000 (4,500 X 2)

individuals or head of households, thus a 337J increase. Based on previous

expenditures this wrv.ild approximate $210,000 and we still wot:1d not

extend beyond the current level of expenditures.

r/ 7N



